COUNTY OF LOUISA

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Members of the Board
FROM: Christian Goodwin, County Administrator
DATE: October 8, 2025

RE: County Administrator’s Report — October 20, 2025, Board Meeting

As of the preparation and printing of this packet, the following has been placed under the
County Administrator’s Report for your review:

Monthly Reports:
1. Community Development;
2. Finance;
3. Fire & EMS;
4. General Services;
5. Human Resources;
6. Human Services;
7. Parks, Recreation, & Tourism;
8. Airport;

9. Sheriff’s Office; and

10. Water Authority.

Update:
Correspondence:
1. Dominion Energy;
2. Federal Register;
3. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
4. Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission (TJPDC); and
5. Virginia Department of Health (VDH).

Upcoming Events & Reminders:
1. Upcoming Meetings
2. Saturday, October 25, 2025 — 8:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.; Household Hazardous Waste
Day; Louisa County Landfill, 807 Moorefield Road, Mineral.
3. Thursday, October 30, 2025 —4:30 p.m. — 7:30 p.m.; Treats on the Tarmac!; Louisa
County Airport, 355 Industrial Drive, Louisa.
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Friday, October 31, 2025 — 5:00 p.m. — 8:30 p.m.; Drive-Thru Halloween; Louisa
County Sheriff’s Office, 1 Woolfolk Ave., Louisa.

. November 5, 2025 — 4:30 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.; Louisa Works Local Employment
Opportunities; Louisa County High School, 757 Davis Highway, Mineral.




